
TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES - JANUARY 21, 2004 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower l\!Iak.efield was 
held in the Municipal Building on January 21, 2004. Vice Chainnan Stainthorpe caiied the 
meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. noting that the Board had been meeting in Executive Session 
since 7:00 p.m. to discuss legal and real estate matters, 

Those present: 

Board of Supervisors: 

Others: 

Absent: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Pete Stainthorpe, Vice Chairman 
Scott Fegley, Secretary 
Steve Santarsiero, Supervisor 

Teffy Fedorchak, Township Manager 
Jeffrey Garton, Townsrup Solicitor 
Robert Williams, Township Engineer 
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police 

Frank Fazzalore, Supervisor Chairman 
Grace Godshalk, Supervisor 

Mr. Rick Schafer, 38 Delaware Rim Drive, stated he has been having problerns with nm 
off from the Golf Course which has not been addressed to his satisfaction by the Township 
or those working: on the Golf Course. He nrovidecl a nacket of information to the Board 
!his evening:. H~ stated ,;vhile he has been.advised thit some of the issues cannot be 
addressed {i°'ntil the spring. he was told that other work could be done before the thav,r but 
has not been corrected at this time. He stated there are problems with the grates which is 
causinQ water to run off the 25' hill acliacent to his moperty onto his oorch. He stated there 
are als~ problems with trash collecting adjacent to tl1e hill. He statetl'he would J.ike to have 
Type I Buffer plantings installed on the side of the hill so it looks natural. He has been 
advised that this would not be fair as others in the area are not receiving- such plantin2s but 
feels his situation is uniaue because of the 25' hill. r-..1fr. Fedorchak a2-r~ed to meet with 
Mr. Schafer tomorrow a'rternoon at 4:30 p.rn. at the site. ~ 

Mr. Garv Cruzan, President of RA.IVI, stated RAJvI has met with Matrix and a committee of 
the Board of Supervisors. He feels they had a good meeting and are optimistic that 
something will be done. He stated RAM wants to dramatically reduce the traffic and 
environmental impact on the property, preserve trees and open space, provide ratables to 
the Township, eliminate the "big box" stores, and have Matrix build a community center on 
the site. 

iVfr. Jason Simon, 514 South Ridge, stated in reading past IVIinutes he has found that while 
Mr. Fefdey offers ooinions on the Golf Course, he abstains from ali votes and ouestioned 
why this is the case~ Mr. Fegley stated while his property does not directly abut the Golf 
Course, it is very close to his oropertv and he did not want anvone to feel he had anv 
oersonal interest in anything ~onnect~d with the Golf Course: Mr. Simon stated as ;n 
elected Official who also offers his opinions, he feels Mr. Fegley should vote on these 
matters. He stated another Supervisor aiso iives nearby and votes on the Golf Comse. 



January 21, 2004 Board of Supervisors - page 2 c;f 7 

Ivir~ Fegie:y state~j. that Su1)erv.~sor lives acrc,ss the,'.; n:;-.... :. ca.rrnot see the 
f -ro"l:'"~ h:,.., vrp•rl -:;,f~-tc.-1 hr: vv;·n o qrtt~nr: 0 :--:-~. a htih·:i1r~ -f~'') l'"rj ·;oti~Ht 'JP ~hP. 6 rni: ! {.)"fi'r.'f-

I\4r'. 0si~~~o;;~ked i-fit-t;':;;rop;~i;~~ "(~i';;i;,,;; ~;i~[~~; ~:n-~i tl1~~'~t,~~~j~;"i•r;;~;;/;ti;;g~. -
l\lir. F:egley noted instan_ces in the past \~,d1en Supervisors expressed. opin.ions crr~ d did n<.Jt 
vote be.cr.:n1se r:011cerns over possi-b]e cord1ict of interest 1VIr. Fegley stated as a 
of the public, any Super\1is0r can offer an opi11ior1. t'lir~ Sir.r1on_ stated he does rHJt feel a 
Supervisor" is just like any other resident as they are an. eiected offu::iaL 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Santarsiero moved, rv1r. Fegley seconded and it \vas unanimously carried to approve 
the IV!ir;utes of [lecen1ber l5, 2~J03 as c:Jrrected. 

iV1r. SaJitarsierG r.noved) 
the fv1i r1u tes of Jr.inuo.ry 

·Fegley secor:ded an -cl rt ·\,;vas una:nirnou~~~]y cr1rried. to approve 
2(i(1tr ::ts 1.v ri tten V 

Ivlr. Fegle:;,r n1cYved:; IVlr~ Santarsiero sec.c-111ded artd it vvas unar:~in1~1usly- carried to table 
Resoimio.n No, 2051 Estabi.is:1ing ,8_ Drop Pian. 

Ivir., ~,=;an~on re"/ievved. hisVJry of this rnatter \vhich has pencung since 1 ~l)6, 
I-Ie stated sin.ce. Juiy 2fJ(11 four I-Ieari11gs Yvere held tc deterrnine fair value of the property. 
On Tuesday he rec~ived ~notice of the f\.. '\Jvard. l""fhe Dalgev1ic:z fa111i1y had felt the 1]ro1Jerty 
v.ras vvorth $7 million, 2nd the Township felt it was 'North $3,625,000. The Board of 
Vie'Vv' l-1as detern-:i11ed. the value tc, be $3,990,000. Both sides have. the 1igl1t to i\ppeal, ar1cl 
he expects an Appeal "11/ill be taken by the Da1 gewicz: family. He v;,,-;ll keep the Board 
advised as events r.ranspire, 

j\pf~R_O\/j\J-J (iF RE()LrEs·r TC} Ii'!f:F: F . ..i\.SE. Ifv1PER~\!I01JS SLJR~F1-\CE .A~·-r 1 ~548 
TI-IISTIJ~.\f\700D I)Rf1/E. 

j\lh· '\i,/llii~rn Bc1-yp.r fr "i 6.<l8 'T11ist1e,x;nnd f'°} ·1~ ·up iM2P~2 11re'-'!~n~- l"fhe ·rpoueQr ~s ·1·0 nP;rr--r,l·r a ........ • "f"-- ~'-••,I;~,""--,/_,,,,,,.._., --"-•..1 • ,..\._;.. '- ~ '-.....,-,__., --~ -''-'~ t' _ ..._.,i_,, L.>•--'i..:._,;...o • ._t . .1 . ,_..,._l ._. 1: ..... .Jo.- JL -.. • 

t'.vo percent increase in irnuervious surface to cennit construction of a swimrninz DooL 
... 1. .1. .__, J. 

Mr. Garton stated this property was part of Gatefield and during the approval process, the 
storrnwater in1-Drovements ·were based on an imDervious surface ver lot of 15%: however in 
the R- l Zoning, the Zoning Ordinance permits 18% impervious srnface. The .t\pplicant is 



January 21, 2004 Board of Supervisors - r,age 3 of '7 

recp-1esting perrtiission to .increase the iro.pervious surface; :froro. 14S~o to 1'7o/<J ,~rhich_ is Iess 
than the ()rdir1ar1ce recp1irern_ents but }ligher than_ thi; c:onditic1~s of /\pprovcd. The z.on.ing 
r-fea.cinl_J l~ r~·=1rd ht1~; ·qr) lrq•l.~dlct;c1 _n nvt2-r f"hiQ rn.:~'ftc:-r ;=-t'f'Jd jf i_q ~ rnatJe·r fn_r -,-he Bc1ard. (lf 

0~111e;.:~f~~1:· -Tl~~-~.~~n~;,·f;·"1·n ;.:~· ('o-:ie ·F;,fri1·~;1;;~t-Offi~·;,. v~ii-Jtr. pj,.~:i ;ho;'~i~1c,\h0 uo~J 1 ... J,..._i, _., __ ... ..., ... 1 ,.., . __ - ·- ./ __ ,._v __ 1 . .., _ v~. _.11 _,. __,, \..._ .!.......J_J_._ ;_ ._, 1 .,.,_... - -··""' 1 . ___ a _ _ ci~- _ - ... 1_
0 

__ ,_, ._ v 

a:nd the calculat.io_ns v:.1as 1)rovidec~ to tf1e .l3oard is their r~acl(f;t 

tvlr. Bayer stated t1e ,vas presen.t in the sun1r11er of 2002, \A.1:hen th.e n_eigl1bor to tf1e rear of 
his p•ropert)7 received perrr1ission to go to 23 % ia order to install a S1YViir1n1int; 1Jool. Tl1at 
property is in Loberg Estates, He left that meeting with the impression that he could go i'o 
18% 011 his o\vn pro1Jerty according t{J the ZonjJ1g t:lrdina11ce a11d felt he; ;vas v?ithi11 the, 
permitted limits. His Plans are based on those calculations. He •.vas foen told he was only 
pennitted to go to 15%. Ivfr. Bayer stated he would be wining to cut down the decking and 
his request would then be for 16% rather than 17:,;;:,, I-Ie stated there are currently no water 
problems in the area; but if water problenrn were to develop as a result of his project, he 
wouid be willing to work with a landscape architect in order to correct those problems. 

N!r. Fegley rnovecl, Mr. Santarsiero seconded aIJcl it was unanimously carried i:o approve 
an increase in impervi.ons srn{ace for the iot not to exceed 16%. 

DISCUSSION ON ZONING HEARING BOARD 

Jvfs. J11dy Curley/ 551 River Roac~ ~ stated she feels tbe1e neecis to ·be rnore d!scus'3ic,n cs !o 
how the Zoning Hearing Board 'Norks and how their members are appointed. She stated 
she feels there shouid be corisisten_cv. fvir . Stainthoroe stated he did receive calls fror.11 
f"''·<:1· ,..;.,.,,1-s co0~ 0 ,c.••1·1pd,:' ::.'b"'i"'' p·1ert'< ''"1~;c·1·1 rcc11•·Ted r•• ],;c:t avan1'r1cr'c: 7 on1'11a Pea··1·nv Po,:,•···! 
__ ,.__, w..,l.C, .... .1v Ll.\,,Vl,.....,- ( .... t..,ut....,,\ J . .l._._;;yy..__ .. .,.,, __ ..._1,_J ,J .. ct1., _ ...... L_,..,c.c._. . . , l,:1-....,LJJ -~·t.J·"-.1 .. ✓ .::.1 . ·c::,LJ al\ .. 

rr1eetir1g, I-le stated the Board c,f Supervisors dici cii ,seuss ttds irt E.xecutive Sessir.)11. I-If; 
stated lie ,r,,cn1ld lik:e to i11clude in the :1.otification letter \Vh.ich goe;; out to resid~ents a!Jo11t 
11DC•)n1ii1cr Zor1incr Hearino Boar,-1 rnatt;c.rQ <:np·,r--thirio- ;-hat exniaine: their ri crhts apd what fn ~!r:~::. rA~C:-v.~- .. ;..1. ~~~_,Y:Cr'~7'~'\~ T.: '-:: ~:-~: .• v•_; H -~:~. L;O~-~--! t . • -f/:r.~-•~ _:.".r."~\~~:.: }~:.~ •,, •1:; ~-•~ • ., ;•~-~ 
C1•.1-1<;~L ch .r,c LDillHc, Hv':d l15 1:50"'.-1 d r~cc,.11!¥· , le SLa,~cX: ,h~ .uv~l LC ~,J~ 0 Ui_;C~ v'L,01."" Ii lake,,, Ll.1e 
•• ri::r ff tmen '- -• '-o ihf '7 rr, 1 r, -- T T,:. c f"' o· K, - 1'd ;--, -·- Ii - ted '-'-p Kc' rel -_., '-urer,1"- rs '-' <;; - ,, ctt-1 J._J.J l'-....... ... H-~ .. t 1 ~-1 ~ :--1-J.1.~.1..:.tg J.? va ..::..ut:; - -~ Ja.:· ' , ... n: t. _ HJ !_ t~J..., ..._ .. Ja.!.· . U.t : J C) c..'.:.. ~ _,._· u..... 11.:1.~ lJ\__, . 

control over tJ.1e L;on1r1g _H_ear1ng lioarct other t11.an mak1n_g tl1e appo;_n.tn1_en.t~: as tl1e Zon.:u:1g 
Hearin2 Board is a ouasi-ludicial Board. He stated the Board of Sunervisors does review 
Zoning .... Hearing Bm;rd rnatters before the meetings are held and theyL can take a position. 
The purpose of the Zoning Hearing Board is to consider exceptions to the rules and have a 
grouD of peers determine if excentions should be made. He stated he was at the me,~ting 
last ;vening and did not feel the ~eoDle were treated disresoectfullv but he understands 

0 

some people did not feel they v✓;re v~eiI treated. ~ .. 

Mr. Santarsiero stated this is why he feels the process by which volunteers to serve on the 
various Boards and Commissicns are chosen should be as oper:. as possib1e. 

APPROVAL OF EXTENSION'S FOR BOX-vVOOD FARJvIS, FIELDSTONE (H_ARRIS 
FARM), PRIME PROPERTIES, AND LIBERTY PROPERTY LIMITED 
PARTNER ~HTP 

Mr. Santarsiero moved and Mr. Fegley seconded to approve Extensions for the following: 

Boxwood Farms, Oxford Valley Road, to 4/30/04 
Fieldstone (Harris Farm), Edgewood Road, to 4/23/04 



January 21, 2004 Board of Supervisors - page 4 of 7 

F\:irne F\·operties, Big ()al<: Road , to 5/6/\)4 
L~_berty Property I....,in.11ted Partnership, ··77·7 To':.ivnship 1 .... ine F~oad.1 to 5/:21.J/04 

I\1Is. 'Torbert ,~tsked the exact 1ocaJ1on. 

l1PPRC}\/E EJC1~Er~~-SIOI~T OF .F.:EQ·1J}2S'TS fOl{ I)EDIC_iL\ T1C)l\1 ()F [)C1LII\!G']~Clt\.J 
EST 1\ TES I~ PJ-Ii\~:E I\/,, DC~_LJf.JtJTC:l~l EST r·Es, IL; i.\t\f[) EST i1 TES, /~.T P·EBBLE 
t:R£.EI( 

Ivir. (]fuion stated the 1Neatl'1er has ~prohibited th.e clean. up of a 11u1nber of iten.1.s f()l" th1;.~ 
d.e"1elo1J1nents, and the developers h:2ve the ref o.re requested extensions. 

I\1Ir. Santarsiero rn.crved rrrH.i l\/Ir~ f'egiey second.ed to ,'.:1:-.> f)P .... n':::: ! .. h~ c_,\_·t~a~;t_::\l~ ,)[' requests for 
Dedication of the foHovving: 

I)oEngton Estates J1 Phase I\/, to 2/4/04 
[)o1ington Esta,te:s Ii to 2/1{5/0!!;-
Estates at f\:=Jbbie <=:reek to 2./29/()4 

Linden1Turst RoacL I-ie st2l>~d so.111;; c,f the resid-ents have had concerns vvith tru.ck traffic 
and schoot buses stopping 0111_jndenh1_rrst P,~c~ad ;;:-rnd Yvouid. like the schci{;i buses to cc,rne 
into the neighborhood ratl-1er tha_n sto1}ping on the road. Ivlr. Santarsiero stc1ted he conracted 
F'e11nsbury School [Jistrict ab,')ut this~ and. ~hey advised t1in1 that this vJouid be conJ:i ngent 
011 the road being dedicated to tl1e To~vv11ship. Therefore there is son1e ~1rgency to this .. 

Iviotio11 to approve extensions of requests for [)edication carried t1ncu1imous!y¼ 

i~l~n~r!~Dt;
1
~;f:e~=~~~;:~1~:s~~~I~~!t:~

1i.: ~~1;~;·:t~s~:,; l:1~f;11

~g1-I~~,~-i~;~:~\~i~~;.!'~~~ was 
f1eid last evening~ I-!e noted the Zoning Hearing Board apDT()Ved the ·\lHria.n.ce reauest for 
Memorial Park,-Woodside Road, to cO::nstruct r~adwavs v,;ithin the wetiand buffer area and 
i:ht request for a Variance bv Real en Homes for ])r◊De.rty located at Mt. Evre Road and 

..L ., ... _,_ ... 

Deki-vare Rirn Drive (Chanticleer) to develop property resulting in disturbance of the 
y:;,,1atercc,urse arrd riparian buffer. 

l\1r. Staintl1orpe stated construction at the Uoif 1:ourse is proeeecling~ an_d they arrticii),8.te 
nJeetin_g the i)penir1g Date of Ju1y 1, 2C.n)4-~ 

Mr. Fegley stated i:hey need new members on rhe Environmental Advisory Council and 
asked that those i11terestcd sEb.r1;it a resun1e~ i\1Ir~ Fegley stated he V✓ould like a meeting 
date scheduled for the Disabled Persons Advisory CounciL Ms. \Veyrick asked if the 
interviews for the EAC vacancies could be held in a public session. Mr. Fegley stated they 



January 21 , 2004 Board of Supervisors - page 5 of 7 

are still considering whether they should open the interviews up to the public. He stated h,:: 
does not personally feel this would be a good idea as some people may be intimidated to be 
interviewed in this way. Ms. ·weyrick stated those who would be intimidated should not 
be serving on Committees. Mr. Fegley stated he also feels it would lengthen the time it 
would take to make appointments. He stated he feels a special rneeting would have to be 
heid to do it in rhis way. Ms. Weyrick stated other Townships do hold interviews in 
public, and she assured the Board of Supervisors that ihe residents would not make 
comment and instead would sit and observe. Mr. Fegley stated he feels the fuH Board will 
discuss this. 

Mr. Z2chary Rubin stated he pays $2.04 every month to Comcast for a franchise fee and 
asked if the Township gets this and what they do with it. Ivir. Fedorchak stated the 
proceeds from this go to the Tovvnship General Fund and pay for Administration, Public 
Works. Police salaries, etc .. Mr. Rubin asked Mr. Stainthorpe if Kemper vvill set the 
greens foes. He stated he has also heard that in order for T,;wnship re~sidents to get a 
discount on greens fees , they would have to pay a $50 resident pem1it. Mr. Stainthoq)e 
stated he has not heard this and would not support it. 

Mr. Santarsiero stated there was lengthy discussion at the last Planning Commission 
meeting on a number of items. He stated one of the items he is most concerned about 
involves the issue of the landfill at Fieldstone. He stated this site was used by a number of 
iocal haulers, and there is now a need to dean this up. There has been discussion with the 
prospective developer (Hovnanian) to do so under the auspices of the DEP although the 
final scope of the clean up has yet to be determined. Hovnanian was present to discuss a 
number of issues and get the Planning Commission's reaction to issues regarding their 
oreliminarv oians for the ])arce1 . Once thev know more about the environmental issues, the 
public wii(b~ UDdated. IVir. Stainthorpe stited anvtime a deveiouer has come before them 
;n this property·, they have been advised that they will not consider anything untii the 
Townshio is advised how the site will be cleaned UD. Ms. Virginia Torbert noted this 
parcel is the Harris Farm which was used as a dump for a nm~ber of vears. She stated 
some local haulers previously brought garbage, asphalt, and other materials to this site. 
She applauded the Board for their staunch position on this. 

Mr. Santarsiero stated the Farmland Preservation Corporation did not meet iast week 
because of lack of a quorum He noted earlier discussions this evening aboL1t the need to fill 
vacancies. He stated there wiil be an Emergency Management meeting sometime in 
February. 

DISCUSSION OF I-95iSCUDDER FALLS BRIDGE IMPR()VEMEN1 PROJtCT 
PRES EN lATION 

Mr. Fedorchak stated the Delaware River Joint Toll Bridge Commission has indicated that 
they plan to expand the capacity of the Scudder Fails Bridge. On December 10 the 
Commission held a Kick-Off meeting which he and the Chief of Poiice attended. At that 
meeting they detailed some of the plins, and there are a number of different possibilities. 
The engineering is being done to make a determination. In addition to expanding the 
B1idge, they also intend to make changes to the section of I-95 running from the Bridge to 
the Newtown/Yardley Exit and wiil increase the capacity on each side from two to three 
lanes. At that point, Mr. Fedorchak formaliy requested that the Commission come before 
the Lower Makefield Township Board of Supervisors to make a special presentation. This 
wili be an opportunity for Lower Makefield to have direct input into what is going on and 





Township of Lower Makefield 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Frank J. Fazzalore, Chairman 
Norman F. Stainthorpe, Vice-Chairman 
Scott I. Fegley, Secretaryffreasurer 
Grace M. Godshalk, Supervisor 
Steven J. Santarsiero, Supervisor 

JANUARY 2004 WARRANT LISTS AND 
DECEMBER 2003 PAYROLL COSTS FOR APPROVAL 

JANUARY 21, 2004 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 

1/5/04 Warrant List $ 520,665.28 

1/04 Manual Checks 15,998.59 

1 /19/04 Warrant List 535,606.98 

Total Warrants & Prepaids 

PAYROLL COSTS: 

December 2003 Payroll 353,286.46 

12/03 Payroll Taxes, etc. . 26,259.85 

Total Payroll Costs 

TOTAL TO BE APPROVED 

1100 EDGEWOOD ROAD 
YARDLEY, PA 19067-1696 

TERRY S. FEDORCHAK 

Township Manager 

$ 

1,072,270.85 

379,546.31 

1,451,817.16 

(215) 493-3646 
FAX: (215) 493-3053 

Website: www.lmt.org 




